

### **Personal Details**

**Name** Artur Malinowski  
**Nationality** Polish  
**Email** [Artur.Malinowski@malcan.com](mailto:Artur.Malinowski@malcan.com)  
**Mobile phone** +48 501 230 262



### **Professional Profile**

Artur Malinowski has twelve years of experience in computing science – mainly managing, designing and developing information systems.

Artur Malinowski participated and conducted successful software development projects in Poland and Europe of several informational systems. His work is focused on:

- Project management (including few with the value of ~1 million EURO)
- Managing group of ten consultants.
- Business consulting and analysis - interface to IT.
- Project design, quality assurance and auditing (both functional and technical)

### **Professional Experience**

- December 2008 – present  
Solution Architect at Malcan (<http://malcan.com>), founder. The company is delivering highest services and experts related to business processes and corporate portals deployments – all based on Microsoft products (forms, requests, reports, document workflows, SharePoint).
- April 2000 – November 2008  
Microsoft Sp. z o.o., Warsaw, Poland  
Senior Consultant, Subject Matter Expert of Information Worker community for CEE

Responsibilities include project management, people management, technical architecture, expertise on business/techniques, cooperation with customers and partners in building solutions based on Microsoft technologies in Poland and few European countries. Technically Artur Malinowski is focused on software development, database systems and internet solutions. Worked as Development & Information Worker Team Lead at Microsoft Services Poland for 1,5 year.

Chosen major projects:

- Project Manager and Architect for the product "Distributed Printing System" – project has been designed and implemented to realize and manage all the printouts of central banking system Globus. The project's scope consists of collecting all the account transactions, searching actual printouts, rendering them, distributing to local subsidiaries and finally printing. All implemented using Visual Studio .Net, SQL Server and accompanied with intranet application, which allows creating ad hoc printings and tracking all the operations. The whole solution satisfies high requirements in availability, reliability, security, performance and monitoring. The data storage ranges to 400GB (OLTP). Continuous development and formal support is delivered based on the needs.
- Project Manager for the product "Enterprise Intranet Application Suite" based on Microsoft SharePoint and other intranet technologies/products. Project was successfully implemented and deployed at one of the biggest financial institutions in

Poland. My responsibilities were to design and build new intranet solution consisted of portal, set of applications and configured services. The major functionalities were decision module with graphical workflow capabilities, managing permissions, trainings, vacations. Managed a team of 15 people. "Golden Awarded" by Microsoft.

- Project Manager for the product "C3" – new customer care system for one of the biggest telecom companies in Czech Republic. C3 integrates with many other systems ranging from billing and commissioning to sales & service structures. Working abroad closely to Customer Project Manager, Partner Project Manager and managing international team of Microsoft consultants – all during two phases: planning & design. Microsoft role was to guide joint team with technical expertise and to guarantee system's performance.
  - Project Manager of the product „Informator XL" – the central information portal for one of the main mobile telecoms. The product satisfies very high requirements in terms of performance and availability (1000 reqs/sec) and is used by the customer service (call center) as a repository of knowledge. "Informator XL" is also dedicated to the selling channels e.g. franchising, employees. Whole solution consists of nine physical servers and is based on Microsoft Content Management Server 2002, Microsoft Sharepoint Portal Server 2003, Microsoft SQL Server 2000 and ASP.Net 2.0.
  - Project Manager and architect for the product "EDEK" – central repository of all digital invoices and incoming/outgoing letters with workflow acceptance/delegation capabilities for leading Polish insurance company. Product is based on Microsoft Sharepoint Portal Server 2003, Microsoft SQL Server 2005 and ASP.Net 2.0 and will handle dozens of thousands of documents per year.
  - Project Manager for the product "SKANY", which is a distributed, quickly searched repository for customer contracts of one of the biggest insurance company in Poland. All made using Microsoft Sharepoint, SQL Server technologies and custom .Net application within 3 months.
  - Started at Microsoft European Service Academy (10 weeks' course in U.K.).
- September 1998 – March 2000  
PTE DOM S.A. (Pension Fund – employed by Citibank)  
Project Designer

Responsibilities included project management and technical implementations for internal purposes.

Projects:

- Project Manager for the product „Distributed Data Entry" – system, with the main purpose to collect data from nearly 50 local offices country-wide and quickly deliver collected data – encrypted – to the head office. The project succeeded with a very good opinion and its results are still in use today.
  - 9 months working with the usage of Oracle tools (Designer and Developer 2000) - design and implementation of a new subsystem of "Transfer Agent" with the features of marketing / customer service application
- July 1996 – August 1998  
Delta Software Sp. z o. o., NT Plus (half-time work during higher studies)  
Technical Specialist, Programmer (Delta), Translator (NT Plus)

Responsibilities included working for Microsoft Hot-Line and implementing programs e.g. database application for telephone exchange of Kapsch "Meridian 1" (Delta). Translating newspaper articles from "Windows NT Magazine" into polish equivalent "NT Plus".

## **Education**

- Courses  
Participation in a number of Microsoft trainings – primarily focused on project managements, programming, databases and intranet solutions.
- Certifications  
Microsoft Certified Solution Developer (MCSD), Microsoft Certified Database Administrator (MCDBA), Microsoft Certified System Engineer (MCSE).
- Publications  
Few scientific publications in Poland and abroad, which were related to the realm of diploma (DNA Computing); also one publication resulting from a real-life project - represented Microsoft at Polish Information Processing Society (<http://www.pti.org.pl/english.php>)
- 1994 – 1999  
Warsaw University of Technology  
Graduated (M.Sc.) with the uppermost result at Institute of Computer Science (Faculty of Electronics and Information Technology). Also participating at International Collegiate Programming Contest (ACM) which was held in November '97 in Bratislava (representing the University).

## **Subject Matter Knowledge / Expertise**

- Expert knowledge of programming, software development products and project management, internet and its services, SharePoint, database systems, cryptography techniques, system tools and applications.
- Experience in creating solutions combining technologies with customer ideas and needs.
- Microsoft certified (MCSD, MCSE, MCDBA).
- Rich communication experience, ability to work in different teams: internal, with Partners and Customers in Poland and few European countries.
- Personally responsible, professional with scope/time/budget, precise. According to Strengths Finder test (by Gallup Organization) top five strengths are: analytical, strategic, achiever, focus, harmony.
- Knowledge and experience with the following products: Microsoft Visual Studio, Microsoft SQL Server, Microsoft SharePoint Portal Server, Microsoft Content Management Server.